



ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: **2BE-MPP1924**
2BE-QIL1722

November 4, 2021

Mike MacMorran, Geologist
North Arrow Minerals Inc.
Suite 960 – 789 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1H2

Email: mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com

**RE: NWB Technical Review of 2020 Annual Reports for Water Licences Nos:
2BE-MPP1924, Mel Project, and
2BE-QIL1722, Naujaat Project.**

Dear Mr. MacMorran:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has completed its technical review of the 2020 Annual Reports (Reports) provided to the Board by North Arrow Minerals Inc. (North Arrow or Licensee) on March 16, 2021, to fulfill the requirements of Part B of Water Licences Nos: 2BE-MPP1924 and 2BE-QIL1722.

Upon receipt, the Reports were made available to the Qikiqtani and Kivalliq distribution lists for information. No comments have been received to date.

The technical review of the Reports determined that the information provided generally addresses the requirements of the respective Water Licences. The Board understands that no work was conducted at either property in 2020.

The Licensee is strongly advised to address all recommendations of CIRNA Inspector¹ provided for Water Licence No: 2BE-MPP1924 and to include a summary of completed work within the 2021 Annual Report.

The NWB notes the correspondence² received from North Arrow on July 2, 2020 and commands the Licensee's commitment to provide the emergency contact information for the on-site person in charge of the Mel Project, as required under **Part H, Item 2** of Water Licence No: **2BE-MPP1924**, "*when work commences at the Mel Project.*"

¹ Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs (CIRNA) Inspection Report for Water Licence No: 2BE-MPP1924, dated August 12, 2020

² M. MacMorran (North Arrow) to R. Dwyer (NWB) E-mail, RE: 2BE-MPP1924 & 2BE-QIL1722 2019 Annual Report Review, dated July 2, 2020

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 (extension 29) or at sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca, at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,



Sergey Kuflevskiy
Technical Advisor
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Cc: Distribution Lists – Qikiqtani and Kivalliq